

Plainsboro Rescue Squad

Apr Monthly Meeting (Hybrid)

Apr 21st, 2022

The regular monthly meeting was called to order at 8:10 PM by Arun Bantval. Roll Call followed. 20 members present, 20 eligible to vote. Quorum met.

MOTION: Motion to approve the Mar 2022 monthly minutes was made by Arun, seconded by Krishna

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED.

Introduction and Prospective New Members – Brian Gould

None

Guest Report – Neil Lewis (Deputy Mayor)

- Subdivision on Dey road, planning committee to review
- Master plan posted on website for residents
- Jazz month going on, Event planned tomorrow at Plainsboro Preserve, those interested can attend it
- Summer camp still hiring, those who are interested can apply
- Police to return back to Jr Police academy
- Covid cases are rising with new BA2 variant
- Aspen, Plainsboro Rd intersection is now in budget
- if you notice any pot holes in the town, please reach out to the township

Police Report – Brandon Ullom

- Not Present

President's Report – Arun Bantval

- Memorandum of Understanding with township is signed by township
- Township has sent the agreement to us , E-board to sign it
- Neena to update on the Fund raising
- Leena will update on the grants

VP Fundraising – Neena Karnad

- Commercial mailer to go out next week
- Popcorn stand is planned on Founders Day
- Resident mailers are planned in next month
- CPR classes and games planned for Founders Day

VP Membership – Brian Gould

- Shawn has withdrawn his application for personal reasons
- Review cadet membership in May

Treasurer's Report – Suhaas Kamble

- Report sent to the Recording Secretary
- All bills are paid
- Apryl has sent the investment account documents

- Suresh has applied for extension, Suhaas to confirm on the same. But we will make sure we file taxes in time

Corresponding Secretary's Report – Lucy Zhu

- Sample Pads, envelopes are stacked

Recording Secretary's Report - Anil Reddy Raavi

- Not present – Went out on a call

Cadet Report— Anoushka Paul

- Not Present

Cadet Advisor – Sreedevi Mallem

- Planning to set up advertisements
- Next Cadet meeting to be held on Saturday (4/23)
- Krishna suggested selling some eco-friendly bags

Trustee Report – Apryl Roach / Krishna

- Carpet is replaced
- Working on roof replacement
- Looking for second quote for fixing garage door
- Updated the Morgan Stanley Signatures with current office holders

Chaplin Report - Sheryl Brown

- None

Chief's Report—Don Vadakan

- Special Thanks
 - Deputy Mayor Lewis and Township for the Use and Access Agreement

- Trustees for the flooring work completion
- Fire and PD for their continuous engagement & support
- Promotions
 - Mehul to EMT 2
 - Arun - Driver now EMT 2D
- Good pipeline
 - 2 EMT 1 candidates
 - 3 EMT 2 candidates
- Protocols
 - 105 will require service, and 104 need to go in for reevaluation
- Rig Status
 - all three rigs are in service.
 - 101 stretcher minor cosmetic break - fixed
- Equipment/Supplies
 - Good progress on O2 generator - Parts ready
- Supplies online
 - EPIs replaced
- Training/Certifications Up To Date
 - Please update EMS charts with your updated certs.
- Joint Drills
 - None to report
- Events
 - Founders day

LOSAP Report - Jegan Gokulchandran

- Township Committee has approved resolution to allocate funds for all squad members that achieved LOSAP in 2021.
- The resolution will be displayed in squad notice board for 30 days (Harshit will do this today), and thereafter, funds will be credited to existing LOSAP achievers.
- New LOSAP achievers will be contacted in about a month to fill in forms required for enrollment.

Grants Officer : Leena Nair

- State Farm Insurance Grant
 - We made it to the top 200
 - We need to get maximum number of votes to get to top 20 for 25KGrant
 - Voting is between Apr 27 – May 6
 - Let's work on get maximum number of votes

Technology - Arun

Medical supplies – Abhilash

Non Medical supplies - Harshit

- Good with the medical supplies

Old Business

- None

New Business

- Mr. Wayne R Janke who is representing the squad has discussed with members on the Use and Access agreement between PRS and the township
- Members of the squad thanked Mr. Wayne for all his hard work in getting this thing done

MOTION: Motion to approve the Use the Access agreement was made by Arun, seconded by Brian. None Opposed

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED.

A motion to adjourn meeting made by Don Vadakan, seconded by Sherryl Brown.

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting adjourned at 21:40 PM.